



Minutes
57th NKForum Meeting
Wednesday 14th April 2021
4pm - Zoom

Item	Description	Action	Whom
1	Apologies – received from Howard		
2	Matters arising – no matters arising		
3	Update of the NPlan - The Royal Mail are delivering flyers to residents starting Monday. Di reported that the Council had been very supportive and very helpful with the maps. There is now a welcome page on the website. Di asked members to review the site and report back with comments and suggestions. . Malcolm reported an issue on page 7 and will email Di with comments. The NPlan should now be launched by this weekend. Di reported that sadly we can not put up posters in Tudor Library. David kindly offered to email the library. Trevor offered to put posters up in Canbury Gardens. Glen then took the meeting through the website using a screen share. Members were asked to go to the home page to view the site and pass comments back. Glen was congratulated on the huge amount of work needed to get the site up. The site can be viewed on a mobile phone but that is not ideal. Survey Monkey will allow us to download an excel spreadsheet showing the		

Address: North Kingston Forum, c/o 99 Richmond Park Road, Kingston upon Thames, KT2 6AF.

Website: <https://northkingstonforum.org>

em@il: northkingstonforum@gmail.com

	<p>responses to help our analysis. Marilyn asked if residents could put their details in earlier to weed out non-residents. Glen will put in a sentence alerting non-residents that their comments are welcome but they cannot vote. Discussion ensued about how the responses to questions were phrased. It was decided the Chair had the final vote. Survey Monkey estimated the survey will take 24 minutes to complete.</p>		
4	Discussion on launch of the Reg 14 consultation - see above		
5	Outstanding invoice. - The meeting approved the payment of the Royal Mail and Jaggerprint invoices.		
6	Proposed article in the Darling Magazine and very recently This is Local London: The idea is that Ham, Wimbledon and North Kingston forum put a joint article in the magazine. We are waiting for a response from the Ham committee		
7	Response from the Kingston Town CAAC asking if we can include 84 LHR as a listed building. David said he was happy if it was locally listed. Because of time we will include it in our next meeting for discussion.		
8	<p>AOB: David raised the issue of paid for parking in Richmond Park. The general opinion was that paid parking would stop drivers exploiting the free car park area.</p> <p>Jonathan asked if there was any news on the bingo hall. There is no news at present.</p>		
9	Next meeting 4pm 12 th May		
10	<p>Attendance:</p> <p>Di watling Jonathan Rollason David Cunningham Marilyn Mason Glen Keywood Malcolm Porter Saphina Sharif Asa Backman Trevor Willis</p>		

Agenda
57th NKForum Meeting
Wednesday 14th April 2021
4pm - Zoom

Item	Description	Action	Whom
1	Apologies		
2	Matters arising		
3	Update of the NPlan		
4	Discussion on launch of the Reg 14 consultation		
5	Feedback on the AGM and social media attacks		
6	Proposed article in the Darling Magazine and very recently This is Local London: https://www.thisislocallondon.co.uk/youngreporter/19202126.battle-oppose-kingston-development--alistair-brendon-tiffin-school/		
7	Response from the Kingston Town CAAC on Appendices LASC and LLB – consideration for the inclusion of 84 LHR in the LLB's. (see attach)		
8	AOB		
9	Next meeting 4pm 12 th May		
10			

Address: North Kingston Forum, c/o 99 Richmond Park Road, Kingston upon Thames, KT2 6AF.

Website: <https://northkingstonforum.org>

em@il: northkingstonforum@gmail.com

Toby Hiscock <nthiscock0801@gmail.com>
To: Diane Watling <diane.watling@gmail.com>
Draft North Kingston Neighbourhood Plan

11 March 2021 at 14:59

TH

Dear Diane,

Following a discussion of the above at its meeting on 10 March 2021, Kingston Town Neighbourhood Conservation Areas Advisory Committee is very happy to support your proposals, in particular for the additional LASCs & BTMs you identify in the North Kingston area.

As you know, we requested that the North Kingston Forum also give consideration to including 84 Lower Ham Road in your list of additional BTMs & we look forward to hearing back from you in this regard in due course.

We wish you every success with your upcoming statutory consultation on the draft Plan.

With kind regards,

Toby Hiscock (KTN CAAC Chair).

Sent from my iPad